Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula November 16, 2007

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Angi Bourgeois, Lori Bruce, Russell Carr,

Becky Hagenston, Carlen Henington, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Delores Hudson, Mark Lehman, Rob Moore, Phyllis Miller, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Rudy Rogers, June Schmidt, Emily Schultz, Pam

Sullivan, David Thompson, and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Karin Lee, Kathy Huffman, Michael Clifford (sabbatical), Kang Xia*

UNEXCUSED: Bill Aspinall, Matt Brammuchi, and Thomas Rollins

*PROXY: Bill Henry

GUEST: Mark Binkley, AOCE Director; Ed Davis, CCL Program Coordinator;

and Barry Hunt, Food Science, Nutrition, and Health Promotion

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. on Friday, November 16, 2007, in Coskrey Auditorium in Memorial Hall. Chamblee introduced Mark Binkley from AOCE; Ed Davis the CCL Program Coordinator; and Barry Hunt from Food Science, Nutrition, and Health Promotion.

Wolverton moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to approve the minutes from the October 19, 2007 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the AOCE offering of CCL 8113 Community College History and Philosophy, CCL 8123 Community College Finance, CCL 8233 Community College Legal Issues, and CCL 8333 Community College Administration. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Edwards-Henry, to approve the AOCE offering of FNH 6393 Prevention of Disease and the Master of Science in Food Science, Nutrition, and Health Promotion. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the AOCE offering of CSE 4733/6733 Operating Systems I. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of ADS 4323 Beef Cattle Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of ART 3153 African Art and Culture, AN 3153 African Art and Culture, AN 2203 Cultural and Racial Minorities, SO 2203 Cultural and Racial Minorities, the addition of AAS 1103 African American Music, PS 4273 African American Politics, PS 4543 African Politics, EN 4343 African American

Literature, HI 4363 African American History and Culture, HI 4373 History of the Modern Civil Rights Movement, HI 4783 African Civilization to 1880, HI 4793 Modern Africa, MU 1103 African American Music and the addition of AAS 1103 African American Music, AAS 2203 Cultural and Racial Minorities, AAS 3153 African Art and Culture, AAS 4273 African American Politics, AAS 4343 African American Literature, AAS 4363 African American History and Culture, AAS 4373 History of the Modern Civil Rights Movement, AAS 4543 African Politics, AAS 4783 African Civilization to 1880, and AAS 4793 Modern Africa. A question was raised about the prerequisites for some of the cross-listed courses and how often some of the courses would be offered. Hudson explained that she had informed Stephen Middleton of these issues. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of HI 4743/6743 Evolution of International System, and HI 8973 Colloquium in US Environmental and Agricultural History. Chamblee stated that the title for HI 4743/6743 should be changed to International Politics. He also stated that a letter of support was needed from the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences for HI 8973. The motion passed contingent on a change to the title of 4743/6743, and receiving a letter of support for HI 8973.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modification of ACC 8112 Financial Statement and Management Accounting for Decision Making, the deletion of MGT 8132 Project Management Field Study, and the modification to the Project Management concentration in the Master of Business Administration program. It was pointed of that the new prerequisite, ACC 4303, for ACC 8112 was not a course. Hudson explained that Noel Addy had submitted a proposal to modify ACC 8303 to ACC 4303 as a graduate level course but had withdrawn the proposal. Lehman requested that ACC 8112 be withdrawn until the prerequisite could be clarified. The motion to delete MGT 8132 and modify the MBA program passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of CVM 8711 Gross Veterinary Pathology Seminar. It was suggested that the method of evaluation be changed to Satisfactory or Unsatisfactory, or that details be given on graded items. The motion passed contingent on receiving a clarification on the method of evaluation.

Blair moved seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science in Industrial Technology. The motion passed unanimously.

R. Rogers moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Car moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Master of Science and Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of HI 4683 Europe: The First War to Hitler in the Humanities category of the University Core. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Edwards-Henry to Adjourn at 3:00 p.m.